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 Sloveso „Have got“ znamená 

:  něco mít, něco vlasnit 

Tvar „have“ se u 3. os. j.č.(on, ona, ono) mění na „has“ , částice 
got zůstává stejná 

 

  Kladnou větu vytvoříme stejně jako např. u slovesa „být“ = 
podmět, „have/ has got“ a zbytek věty. 

   Peter has got a new car. 

   My parents have got two dogs. 

  Zápor vytvoříme opět stejně jako u slovesa být = přidáním záporky 
„not“ za sloveso „have / has“ : 

   Peter has not got a new car – krátký tvar: Peter hasn‘t got a new 
car. 

   My parents have not got two dogs – krátký tvar : My parents 
haven‘t got a new car. 

 Otázku vytvoříme opět stejně jako u slovesa „být“ – výměnou pozic 
podmětu a slovesa „have/has“ 

   Has Peter got a new car? 

   Have my parents got two dogs?  

 



Kdo, co  Sloveso 

„have“ 

Částice 

 „got“ 

Zbytek věty 

I have  got a car. 

You have  got  a new house. 

He, She, It has got a big nose. 

We have got many friends. 

They have got some books. 



Kdo, co  Sloveso 

have 

Záporka 

„not“ 

got Zbytek 

věty 

I have  not= 

haven‘t 

got a car. 

You have  not = 

haven‘t 

got  a new 

house. 

He, She, It has not = 

hasn‘t 

got a big 

nose. 

We have not = 

haven‘t 

got many 

friends. 

They have not = 

haven‘t 

got some 

books. 



Sloveso 

„have“ 

Kdo, co  Částice 

 „got“ 

Zbytek věty 

Have  I got a car? 

Have  you got  a new house? 

Has he, she, it got a big nose? 

Have we got many friends? 

Have they got some books? 



Short answers 

krátké odpovědi 

Na otázky se slovesem have/ has got můžeme reagovat krátkou 

odpovědí  buď kladně: např. 

 

 Have you got a car? – Yes, I have.(Ano,mám) 

 Has she got a dog? -   Yes, she has.(Ano, má.) 

Nebo záporně: např. 

  Have you got a car? – No, I haven‘t.(Ne, nemám) 

  Has she got a dog?  -  No, she hasn‘t. (Ne, nemá.) 
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